



Emma [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Mon, Jun 22, 8:06 PM (4 days ago)



Dear Registrar,

I refer to my correspondence dated 8 June 2026 in response to the Respondent's Amended Statement of Issues.

I am writing to respectfully follow up regarding whether any further directions or next steps are anticipated in this matter.

As outlined in my earlier correspondence, I remain concerned that further evidence gathering may unnecessarily delay resolution where the relevant issues are already comprehensively addressed by the evidence before the Tribunal.

Given the Tribunal's objective to resolve matters fairly and quickly, I would be grateful for any update regarding the matter's progression, including whether a Case Conference is likely to be listed.

Kind regards,

Emma [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]